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Los Alamos National Laboratory

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA

Environmental Restoration Project
MS Mgg2
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87545
505-667-0808/FAX 505-665-4747

Date: June 16, 1997
Refer to: EM/ER:97-228

Mr. Benito Garcia
NMED-HRMB

P.O. Box 26110
Santa Fe, NM 87502

SUBJECT: FIELD UNIT 4 SAMPLING ACTIVITIES AT TA-35 (FORMER OU 1129)

Dear Mr. Garcia:

Field Unit 4 is planning to perform Phase | supplemental sampling at Technical Area 35 on or about
June 26, 1997 through approximately July 24, 1997. Field activities will include collecting subsurface
soil and surface water samples. Twelve potential release sites will be sampled.

_ Samples will be collected as shown in the table below.

PRS Number of Sample Type Analyses
Samples
35-008 and 26 subsurface soils VOC, SVOC, TPH, Metals,
35-014(e2) 3 surface water Gamma spectroscopy
SVOC, metals
35-010(a,b,c) 45 subsurface soils VOC, 8VOC, PCB, Metals,
Tritium, Sr-80, Gamma
spectroscopy
35-010(d,e) 8 non-soil sediment SVOC_, PCB, Metals,
2 surface soil Isotopic Pu& Th & U
Sr-80, Gamma spectroscopy
35-014(g3) 18 subsurface soil VOC, SVOC, TPH, Gamma
surface water spectroscopy
8SVOC, TPH
35-015(a) 18 subsurface soil VOC, 8VOC, TPH, PCB,
Metals, Alpha and Gamma
spectrometry
35-016(j and k) 6 subsurface soil VOC, SVOC, TPH, PCB,
Metals, Alpha and Gamma
spectrometry
surface water SVOC, TPH, PCB, Metals
35-016(0) 27 subsurface soil VOC, SVOC, TPH, PCB,

Metals, Tritium, Sr-90, Alpha
and Gamma spectrometry
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Please call me at (605) 667-0819 if you have any questions.

David Mclinroy
Environmental Res
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Cy: M. Alexander, ESH-18, MS K497
R. Bohn, EM/ER, MS M992
S. Bolivar, EES-13, MS H865
D. Bradbury, EM/ER, MS M992
G. Coffin, EM/ER, MS M892
L. Dale, SAIC, MS J521
B. Koch, LAAO, MS A316
D. Neleigh, EPA, R.6
A. Pratt, EES-13, MS J521
T. Taylor, LAAO, MS A316
EM/ER File MS M992
RPF, MS M707
M. Leavitt, NMED-GWQB
G. Saums, NMED-SWQB
8. Yanicak, NMED-AIP, MS J993



